
From: Carol Crouse Hudson
To: Andrew Meindl; James Moldenhauer; Margaret Arney; Robin Brannin; Ernst-Ulrich Franzen; David Lewis; Sean

Lowe; Joe Phillips; Amanda Fuerst; Mike Morgan; Melissa Dolan; Jason Wilke; Dennis McBride; tclerk; public
comment; Brad Foley; Joseph Makhlouf II; Rob Gustafson; achampine@wauwatpsa.net

Subject: [External] City staff proposed council meeting changes
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 2:19:55 PM

Hello,

I do not support the proposed changes that among other things will reduce Council meetings to
once a month, consolidate public hearings for rezonings, zoning code text amendments and
PUDs and instead of having the Council hear them, the Plan Commission does instead, modify
committee meeting schedules, etc.  Once again, the current council seems to be under the
control of the unelected staff/Plan Commission and clearly doesn't want to hear what the
public doesn't like.  This limits the public's ability to voice concerns even more.

Please do not make this change.  It's things like this that make Wauwatosa a less desirable
place to live.

Carol Hudson
1828 Underwood Ave
Wauwatosa

414-690-9077
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